



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Julia Ikaura Ricciardi</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle LGBT Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Commission Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: <i>Confirmation - 04/30/17</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Ballard Neighborhood District</i>	Zip Code: <i>98117</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>SMC 3.14.920, SMC 3.14.921, SMC 3.51.010, Ordinance 118392, Ordinance 120871, Ordinance 120325, Ordinance 123219</i>		
Background: <p>Julia works as a Program Manager for Highest Awards with Girl Scouts of Western Washington managing all aspects of the Highest Awards program for Gold and Silver Awards throughout the entire Western Washington region. These awards are earned by girls in sixth through twelfth grade. A girl must identify needs and resources within her community, hone in on an issue she'd like to address, partner with community experts to design a sustainable and measurable solution and then manage volunteers to put her plan into action. Julia defines strategic long-term goals for the program, create curricula/learning resources, support volunteers, manage data, market and plan special events.</p> <p>Julia has held both formal and informal positions within LGBT Advocacy groups starting in high school. Julia was also involved with Common Ground (similar to GSA), SASS (Students Against Sexism in Society), Alliance for Peaceful Action and a feminist philosophy dinner group at Knox College. On occasion, Julia has volunteered for Friends of People with AIDS and the Human Rights Campaign. Julia also attends lectures, seminars and workshops presented by leaders in fields ranging from gender theory to sexual/domestic violence prevention and others. Today, Julia participates socially in queer meet-up groups throughout the Seattle area.</p>		
Date of Appointment: <i>Confirmation</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Seattle City Council</i>

Education

Knox College
Galesburg, IL

Bachelor of Arts in Educational Studies (elementary) and Studio Art

June 2009

Work Experience

Program Manager for Highest Awards

August 2013 - Present

Girl Scouts of Western Washington
Seattle, WA

The Girl Scout Highest Awards are leadership awards earned by teenage Girl Scouts. To earn these awards, girls must identify needs and resources within a community, connect with experts to develop a sustainable and measurable plan to solve a problem and put their plan into action by recruiting and managing volunteers.

- ◆ Managing all aspects of the Highest Awards program (Silver and Gold) throughout Western Washington, including design of a three-year strategic plan to enhance and expand these programs
- ◆ Executing general program operations such as volunteer recruitment and management, curriculum development for in-person and online courses, marketing throughout Western Washington communities and to current Girl Scouts members, ceremony-event planning
- ◆ Developing interdepartmental working teams for tasks such as long term measurement of program outcomes, development of print and online resources to assist volunteers and facilitating Silver and Gold Award programs for at-risk or underserved youth
- ◆ Designing, building and maintaining an Access database to track award earners and volunteers during multi-step award/application process

Leadership Experience Manager

December 2011- August 2013

Girl Scouts of Eastern Iowa and Western Illinois
Burlington, IA

- ◆ Management of the Highest Awards program (Bronze, Silver and Gold) throughout the council including volunteer support, curriculum development, event planning, marketing, etc.
- ◆ Development and implementation of events that align with the Girl Scout Leadership Experience and five program focus areas (leadership, healthy living, financial literacy, STEM, outdoor/environment)
- ◆ Cultivation of community partners and volunteers to assist in delivery of GSLE programming

Admission Counselor

July 2009 – December 2011

Knox College
Galesburg, IL

- ◆ Management of Recruitment Territory: Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Montana, New Mexico, Northern Illinois, Texas, Utah, Wyoming
- ◆ Supervision, Training and Management of TeleAmbassador Student Employees
- ◆ Member of Illinois Association for College Admission Counseling, National Association for College Admission Counseling, and Rocky Mountain Association for College Admission Counseling

Admission Ambassador

September 2007 – June 2009

Knox College

- ◆ TeleAmbassador Team Leader – supervising and supporting other student TeleAmbassadors
- ◆ TeleAmbassador – speaking with prospective students and families
- ◆ Tour Guide – greeting and providing tours for visitors, hosting visitors on campus during lunch
- ◆ Admissions Clerical Assistant – data entry, filing, general office support

Work Experience continued

Camp Counselor

Girl Scouts of Central Illinois, Camp Tapawingo
Metamora, IL

June 2007 – July 2007

- ◆ Supervision of Resident Campers – all age levels
- ◆ Program Planning and Scheduling

Volunteer Experience

Founding Board Member, Secretary

Knit Around the World
Alexandria, VA

April 2012 - Present

- ◆ Founded a non-profit organization to support the emotional and economic needs of HIV/AIDS individuals throughout the world, with work focused primarily in Malawi at this time
- ◆ Served as an integral member of the strategic planning team to set comprehensive goals in areas such as marketing/brand, fund development, volunteer management, etc.

Adult Volunteer

Girl Scouts of Eastern Iowa and Western Illinois

September 2010 – August 2013

- ◆ Troop Leader for fourth and fifth grade girls
- ◆ Service Unit Team Member – Outdoor Program Coordinator
- ◆ Service Unit Team Member – Trainer, leading mandatory trainings for new volunteers as well as enrichment courses in outdoor skills, overnight troop readiness, ceremonies, etc. (2011 – 2012)

Adult Volunteer

Girl Scouts of Western Washington

- ◆ Resident Camp Counselor at Camp Robbinswold
- ◆ Phoner to Lapsed Campers

One week per year, 2010 – 2011 (anticipated for 2013)

Summer 2013

Additional Skills and Other Qualifications

- ◆ Mastery of Microsoft Office 2010 programs (Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, Publisher, Access)
- ◆ Proficiency with FileMaker Pro
- ◆ Proficiency with Personify, eBiz and Jenzabar (membership/product database management software)
- ◆ American Heart Association CPR and First Aid certification

- ◆ Completion of Compassionate Listening seminar (focused on building cultural competency) *expected February 2014*
- ◆ Completed Inclusion Training with Aron Hall of the National Inclusion Project *July 2013, June 2012*
- ◆ Participated in Iowa STEM Active Learning Community Partners Retreat *June 2013*
- ◆ Participated in DOVIA Volunteerism Conference: Serving Dynamic Communities *September 2012*
- ◆ Completed Professional Image and Style Workshop with Jessica Rose of Jessica Rose Styling *August 2012*
- ◆ Attended Illinois Association for College Admission Counseling Conference *May 2011*
- ◆ Attended WIRC-CAA Victim Services workshop on assisting victims of sexual assault *approximate date July 2010*
- ◆ Attend Illinois Association for College Admission Counseling Conference *May 2010*
- ◆ Attended Men Can Stop Rape campus seminar *approximate date November 2008*
- ◆ Attended workshop hosted by Kate Bornstein: author, playwright and gender theorist *approximate date February 2007*

Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Commission

MAY 2016

16 members: Per SMC 3.14.920, all subject to City Council confirmation, 2 –years for each term:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Commission appointed
- 1 Member Get Engaged Program Appointed by the Mayor Confirmed by City Council
1-year term appointed in September

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	M	1.	Member	Ray Corona	Confirmation	4/30/18	1 st	Mayor
		2.	Member	Vacant		4/30/17		Mayor
2	F	3.	Member	Dominique Stephens	Confirmation	4/30/18	1 st	Mayor
5	F	4.	Member	Luzviminda Uzuri “Lulu” Carpenter	05/01/15	4/30/17	2 nd	Mayor
3	M	5.	Member	Freddy Mora	Confirmation	4/30/17	1 st	Mayor
3	M	6.	Member	Manuel Venegas	06/08/15	4/30/17	1 st	Mayor
		7.	Member	Vacant		4/30/17		Mayor
9	NB	8.	Member	Yani Robinson	Confirmation	4/30/17	1 st	City Council
6	F	9.	Member	Debra Salls	12/14/15	4/30/17	1 st	City Council
6	F	10.	Member	Julia Ricciardi	Confirmation	04/30/17	1 st	City Council
6	M	11.	Member	Nicholas Oakley	Confirmation	4/30/17	1 st	City Council
		12.	Member	Vacant		4/30/18		City Council
2	GF	13.	Member	The Lady B	Confirmation	4/30/18	1 st	City Council
		14.	Member	Vacant		4/30/18		City Council
		15.	Member	Vacant		4/30/17		Commission
6	M	16.	Member	Elijah Grossman	09/08/15	09/30/16	1 term	Get Engaged

Diversity Chart:

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	2	2	5	0	1	3	0	1	0	0	0	0
Council	1	2	2	2	0	1	0	0	0	3	0	0	1
Comm	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
GE	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
total	5	4	5	7	0	2	3	0	3	4	0	0	1

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M or F

***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*